Oliver Hoban

From: jane donaldson

Sent: 11 June 2025 13:08

To: Development Control

Subject: Ref 4/25/2161/TPO | Fleatham Gardens, St Bees

CAUTION: External email, think before you click!
Please report any suspicious email to our IT Helpdesk

Thank you for forwarding this application for comments. The Parish Council doesn't meet again until next week
but | have delegated authority to respond on the council's behalf. The Parish Council has no objections to the
work providing that Cumberland Council's expert is satisfied that the work is necessary.

Jane Donaldson

Clerk to St Bees Parish Council



